Regular meeting of the Livingston Mayor and Board of Alderman on May 2, 2022 at Livingston City Hall at 6:00 p.m.

Aldermen Present: Kelly Coleman

Rex Dale

Ken Dodson

## David Langford

Chris Speck

Alderman Absent: John Clough

Mayor Curtis Hayes called the meeting to order.

Chris Speck made the motion to accept the minutes as handed out. Ken Dodson seconded the motion. The vote was 5 yes and 0 no.

Ken Dodson made the motion to add item # 4 – Brush Chipper to the agenda. Chris Speck seconded the motion. The vote was 5 yes and 0 no.

Shannon Cantrell reported that a new projector was needed for Central Park. The bulb in the old projector had blown so they cannot show movies. If they could find a replacement bulb it would cost approximately \$1,000.00. The old bulb was only rated for 2000 hours. They can purchase a new projector for around \$5,000.00 and the LED bulb would last approximately 20,000 hours.

Ken Dodson made the motion to advertise for bids for a projector. Kelly Coleman seconded the motion. The vote was 5 yes and 0 no.

Chamber of Commerce Executive Director Shannon Cantrell stated that there was going to be a program on WCTE that will promote tourism in the Upper Cumberland. The name of the program is Wish You Were Here and the airdate is May 19<sup>th</sup>.

Shannon Cantrell reported that the Collin Raye concert was a great success with approximately 600 people attending.

Brian Stone of Performance Services was present to discuss an energy savings study for the Water and Wastewater facilities. This would be a no cost no obligation study.

Alderman Coleman stated that other companies have done this type of studies before. What is different about their company.

Mr. Stone stated that they do not sell products, they provide solutions.

Alderman Coleman ask what cities in Tennessee have they done business with.

Mr. Stone stated that at the present time they have not done any business with cities in Tennessee.

The Board agreed to table this until the June 6<sup>th</sup> meeting.

Chief Rocky Dial was present to discuss traffic lights. The traffic lights at Main Street and Bradford Hicks were destroyed by recent storms. He stated that this had happened twice in the past 12 months. He recommended that all the lights and wiring be replaced with new equipment and the intersections be changed overt to a mast arm set up like the lights on the square. He stated that the wires are also deteriorating at the Hilham Hwy. intersection. Mayor Hayes stated that the cost for replacing the traffic lights at both locations would be approximately \$500,000.00.

Alderman Coleman suggested contacting other companies to see what they might recommend for the traffic lights at these two locations.

Kelly Coleman made the motion to approve the purchase of equipment to replenish existing traffic light inventory. Ken Dodson seconded the motion. The vote was 5 yes and 0 no.

Mayor Hayes stated that the city had received one bid for a brush chipper. The bid was from Vermeer for \$89,194.80.

Ken Dodson made the motion to accept the bid from Vermeer in the amount of \$89,194.80. Chris Speck seconded the motion. The vote was 5 yes and 0 no.

Ken Dodson made the motion to adjourn. Kelly Coleman seconded the motion. The vote was 5 yes and 0 no.

Mayor

ATTEST:\_\_\_\_\_